From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Barbara

Lawson-Colston, Barbara

Reyes, David

Wednesday, July 13, 2016 1:26 PM
Lawson-Colstan, Barbara

FW: Amended Form 40
Ammended Form 40 7-12-16.pdf

Please see attachment, an amended form by one of my agency inspectors.

Thanks

David E. Reyes-Rivera

S0 - CovF0Yd

RECEIVED

JUL 1.3 2016

FDLE
Alcohol Testing Program

Department Inspector (Collier, Monroe, Broward, Miami-Dade, West Palm, Hendry, Lee, and Charlotte Counties)
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center

Alcohol Testing Program

4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 1
Fort Myers, Florida 33907
Office: (239) 278-7080 EXT 239
Fax: (239) 278-7105

Cell: (850) 728-7022

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public recards and will be made available to the public and the media

upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.

From: Mattson, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Mattson@MyFWC.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:02 AM

To: Reyes, David
Subject: Amended Form 40

Hi David, please see attached amended form 40. Thanks

Officer Chris Mattson
SRB Marathon Office

BUI Instructor/SRB Agency Inspector

2796 Overseas Hwy #100
Marathon, Fl 33050

Cell Phone
305-619-6578



